

AGENDA

Meeting: Stonehenge Area Board

Place: Antrobus House, 39 Salisbury Rd, Amesbury, Salisbury SP4 7HH

Date: Monday 28 March 2022

Time: 6.30 pm

Including the Parishes of: Amesbury, Berwick St James, Bulford, Durnford, Durrington, Enford, Figheldean, Fittleton cum Haxton, Great Wishford, Milston, Netheravon, Orcheston, Shrewton, South Newton, Stapleford, Tilshead, Wilsford cum Lake, Winterbourne Stoke, Woodford.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.

Networking and refreshments from 6.15pm.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Tara Shannon, Senior Democratic Services Officer, direct line 01225 718352 or email tara.shannon@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Graham Wright, Durrington (Chairman)
Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling, Avon Valley (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Kevin Daley, Till Valley
Cllr Dr Monica Devendran, Amesbury West
Cllr Mark Verbinnen, Amesbury East and Bulford
Cllr Robert Yuill, Amesbury South

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request. Our privacy policy can be found [here](#).

Parking

There is plenty of parking available at the back of Antrobus House, or in [local car parks](#).

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and other matters, please consult [Part 4 of the council's constitution](#).

The full constitution can be found at [this link](#).

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for details

	Time
<p>1 Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>To welcome those present to the meeting.</p>	6.30pm
<p>2 Apologies for Absence</p> <p>To receive any apologies for absence.</p>	
<p>3 Minutes (<i>Pages 1 - 10</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2021.</p>	
<p>4 Declarations of Interest</p> <p>To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p>	
<p>5 Chairman's Announcements (<i>Pages 11 - 34</i>)</p> <p>To receive the following announcements through the Chairman:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Changes to residual waste collection days from 28 February 2022 (<i>page 11</i>) • Ask Angela Campaign relaunch (<i>page 13</i>) • Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations 2-5 June 2022 (<i>pages 15 – 16</i>) • Great British Spring Clean (<i>pages 17 - 18</i>) • Healthwatch Wiltshire update (<i>page 19</i>) • B&NES, Swindon and Wiltshire CCG update (<i>pages 21 – 25</i>) • National Highways, A303 Stonehenge update (<i>page 27</i>) • Dorset and Wiltshire Fire Service (<i>pages 29 – 34</i>) • Luncheon and Friendship clubs (<i>verbal update</i>) • Area Board Update (<i>verbal update</i>) 	6.35pm
<p>6 Open Floor (<i>Pages 35 - 42</i>)</p> <p>A free flow session which gives an opportunity for parishes and partners to update the Board and for attendees to ask questions or suggest ideas. All partners and parishes are welcome to update us, but time is limited so please keep updates brief.</p> <p>To include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wiltshire Police • Community Speed Watch • Area Board priorities • Partners, parishes or attendees present to update the board, give feedback, or ask questions 	6.45pm

7 **Positive activities for young people** (Pages 43 - 62)

7.30pm

- Local Youth Network update
- Engagement with schools
- Rural Youth Project
- Wessex Circus update on activities
- To consider the following Youth Grant applications:
 - Buzz Action Foundation CIO, £4,500 towards Amesbury Youth Café.
 - Durrington Town Council, £5,000 towards Durrington Youth Services.
 - 1st Shrewton St Marys Scout Group, £477.50 towards Scout pioneering equipment.
 - The Element Café, £3,000 towards The Element Café.
 - Youth Adventure Trust, £2,621.93 towards supporting disadvantaged young people in Amesbury Stonehenge.

For further details regarding the grant applications please see the attached grant report (pages 87 - 91).

8 **Update from the Community Area Transport Group (CATG)** (Pages 63 - 80)

7.45pm

To consider the updates, priorities and recommendations arising from the Community Area Transport Group (CATG). To include an update on funding and the new CATG model.

Funding recommendations for consideration (figure in bold):

- 1-21-13 Great Wishford Village Gates £6,624.66 (**CATG £4,968.49**, Great Wishford PC £1,656.16)
- 1-21-5 Winterbourne Stoke/Berwick St James B3083 Speed Limit Assessment £2,500 (**CATG £1,875**, BSTJ PC £625)
- 1-20-15 Durrington 20mph speed limit implementation £11,000 (**CATG £8,250**, Durrington TC £2,750)

Notes from the CATG meeting attached at pages 63 – 79.

9 **Health & Wellbeing Group** (Pages 81 - 84)

7.50pm

- HWB Meeting update
- Isolation and Loneliness / Mental Health
- Paths4All
- To consider the following HWB grant applications:
 - Our Time Project, £500, towards movement and inspire film for elders Stonehenge.
 - The Stonehenge Chamber of Trade, £300, towards the Stonehenge Chamber of Trade Easter Bunny

For further details regarding the grant applications please see the

	attached report (<i>pages 87 - 91</i>).	
10	<p>Mitigating Climate Change (<i>Pages 85 - 86</i>)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greener Durrington • Amesbury Town Council update • Better Planet Schools & 7 March feedback 	8.00pm
11	<p>Community Area Grants (<i>Pages 87 - 92</i>)</p> <p>To determine the following applications for Community Area Grant funding:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shrewton Sports and Social Club, £5,000, towards the replacement of the felt roof. • Woodford Village Hall, £2,496.50, towards Woodford Village Hall staging. • Durrington CE Controlled Junior School, £3,500, towards Durrington Junior School outdoor area. • Stapleford Parish Council, £1,857 towards Stapleford playground surfacing. • Woodford Parish Council, £1,000.00 towards Middle Woodford Play Area replacement boundary fencing. • Figgle Fest, £944.00 towards Figgle Fest Safety Cable Covers. 	8.10pm
12	<p>Urgent items</p> <p>Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider as a matter of urgency.</p>	
13	<p>Close</p> <p>The next meeting of the Amesbury Area Board will be held on 9 June 2022.</p>	8.30pm